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Mr. Jack Ramsey, PE
Scan Technologies, Inc.
P.O. Box 519

Grayson, GA 30017

SUBJECT: TRANSFER OF SEALED SOURCE AND DEVICE REGISTRATION FROM
GEORGIA TO THE U.S.NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION,
CERTIFICATE NO. NR-0716-D-802-G

Mr. Ramsey:

This is a follow-up to the letter which Ms. Margie A. Kotzalas, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC), sent to you. This letter, dated August 20, 2013, informed you that the NRC
would be issuing new Sealed Source and Device (SS&D) registration certificates to replace the
ones which had been issued previously by the Georgia Environmental Protection Division
(GAEPD) because the authority to issue Sealed Source and Device registrations has been
transferred from the GAEPD to the NRC.

In reference to the letter dated September 28, 2013, requesting transfer of the Registration
Certificate GA-0716-D-802-G to inactive status, the Registration Certificate has been transferred
to inactive status as requested. A copy of the inactivated Registration Certificate
NR-0716-D-802-G is enclosed. Furthermore, please note that we are also working on issuing
new registration certificates to replace your other GAEPD certificates, and we will transmit these
new certificates accordingly once they are complete.

Please read over the enclosed registration certificate in its entirety and notify us immediately of
any errors or omissions.

If you have any questions, please contact me at Maria.Arribas-Colon@nrc.gov or at
(301) 415-6026.

Sincerely,
IRA/

Maria Arribas-Colon, Project Manager
Materials Safety Licensing Branch
Division of Materials Safety, States, Tribal
and Rulemaking Programs
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards
Enclosure:
GA-0716-D-802-G
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